Message

From: Maurice Hernandez [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBH]

Sent: 6/11/2019 12:11:44 PM

To: Thomas Lee [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=613c9210dca34c17b02de860ef5e5955-Thomas Lee]

CC: Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=alaad1c64afadf1bof4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]

Subject: RE: Request for access - folder on \\ing-rds1 for Communication With The Clippers

Cood alternioon thadnes

Access b D granted,

Maurice B Hernandez

City Of Inglewood

Information Technology & Communicationis
3104125526

From: Thomas Lee

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Maurice Hernandez <mhernandez @cityofinglewood.org>; ITC Helpdesk Group
<ITC_Helpdesk@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Request for access - folder on \\ing-rds1 for Communication With The Clippers

HiITC and Maurice,

Per Peter request {email below), he wanted to have all the Clippers Areng correspondents/files save on the
folder: \ngrds DWLIEPHY'S BOWA

But | don't have access to it Please help and give me the access 1o the folder. Thank yvoul
Sincerely,

Thomas C. Les, Associate Engineer, BE & M .S

City of iInglewood Public Works Dept. Water Division
1 West Manchester Blvd 300, inglewood U8 80301
Office: (31014172-5333 Ext. 5611 / Fax: (310M12.5552

From: Joi Aldridge

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Public Works <Pworks@aitvonliveionand vros: Melissa Sandfield <misandiisid@ovolinglewsod oie>: Raquel
Mendez <rrnendes @oitvalinelovnad orss

Subject: Communication With The Clippers
Good morning,

Please note, all incoming emails, calendar invites, or anything vou receive
regarding the Clippers, must be uploaded to the following file folders using the
link below;



Copy vour email, meeting invite, ete,
Click on the hvperlink below

Click on the Public Works Polder
Click on the Clippers folder

Paste vour information
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Should vou have any guestions, please contact Peter Puglese at extension
5607 .

Thank vou.

ey
LT

wood | Fublic Works

, LA 80501
Aldridge @CityOfinglewood.org

Dine danchester Bhd,, Suite 300 inglewood

Direct: 310-412-5573 |




